
 

 
 

Frequently Asked Questions 
Universal signs agreement to sell UVair Fuel Division 
to World Fuel Services 
 

Updated September 16, 2019 

Universal Weather and Aviation, Inc. has signed a definitive agreement to 
sell its UVair, the fueling division of Universal Weather and Aviation, Inc., 
to World Fuel Services (NYSE: INT). The transaction is expected to be 
completed by the end of the year. 
 
What changes today? Nothing. 
 
Nothing changes today for our customers, suppliers, and partners. We will 
continue our normal course of business for Universal and the UVair Fueling 
Program, delivering on our promises and keeping our commitments. 
 
For customers, we’ll continue providing fuel quotes and arrangements, 
issuing fuel cards, and taking new card applications. Suppliers can expect us 
to honor our commitments like we always have. 
 
Today’s announcement is strictly that—an announcement. 
 
What changes are coming? What are the benefits? When? 
 
After completion of the sale, as part of this agreement, World Fuel Services, 
will become the exclusive fuel provider for all missions managed by 
Universal Trip Support.  
 
With this new agreement, our customers will continue to benefit from 
having  Universal seamlessly manage their trip, while at the same time 



 

 
 

enjoying the advantages of World Fuel Services’ global fuel supply network 
to better support their evolving needs. 
 
While the transaction is subject to customary closing conditions and exact 
timelines are currently unknown, we expect the transaction to be completed 
by the end of the year.  We’re committed to keeping you informed all along 
the way and making this as seamless a transition as possible so there are no 
surprises or interruptions to your operations. 
 
For the latest updates, you can visit the UVair-WFS Resource Center 
at https://www.universalweather.com/uvairWFS. 
 
Why did we make this decision? 
 
In addition to the benefits this agreement will bring to our customers, this 
sale of the UVair Fueling Division will enable us to continue to invest and 
grow – in Trip Support Services; in technology for our customers; in new and 
existing FBO ground services locations around the world; in our Air Culinaire 
Worldwide catering network; in our ground transportation division; and in 
new areas where we will touch our customers tomorrow through our 
continually-expanding global footprint. 
 
Where can I go for more information? 
 
For questions and updates concerning this announcement, please visit our 
UVair-WFS Resource Center at 
https://www.universalweather.com/uvairWFS. 

 

Will RFPs be honored by World Fuel Services after the sale is complete? 
 
Yes. All current agreements as well as any RFPs completed between now and the 
closing of the sale will be contractually honored by World Fuel Services. 



 

 
 

Is UVair still submitting RFPs? 
 
Yes. UVair is continuing to operate as normal. No changes during this transition 
phase. Any RFP completed will be honored by World Fuel Services after the 
closing. 

 

 


